
6/23/25 - casing cut and capped



State: New Mexico
County: Lea
Spud Date: 7/20/1964

MD MD
SURFACE PLUG

150' TOC @ Surface
Spot 80 sx of Class C cement @ 150'
Perf 4-1/2" casing @ 150'

1,420' CASING SHOE PLUG
1,639' TOC @ 1,420'

1,699' Spot 25 sx of Class C cement @ 1,699'

2,170'

TOC @ 2,170'
Spot 190 sx of Class C cement @ 5,050'
Set CIBP @ 5,050'

5,050'

PADDOCK PLUG
5,594' TOC @ 5,594'

Spot 25 sx of Class C cement @ 6,040'
6,040' Set CIBP @ 6,040'

6,092' Paddock Perforations
6,092' - 6,139'

6,248' 6,208' PBTD @ 6,208'

FINAL P&A WBD
VACUUM GLORIETA EAST UNIT 010-03 6/26/2025

API# 30-025-20833

8-5/8" 24# J-55
Surface Casing: 

Maverick Permian LLC

Cmt w/ 700 sx 

Cmt w/ 800 sx to Surf

Casing leaks identified between 
2,499' - 4,970' during 11/2020 workover.

QUEEN, GRAYBURG, YATES & 
7 RIVERS PLUG

4-1/2" 9.5# J-55
Production Csg: 
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Nicole Lee

From: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Nicole Lee; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maverick Permian CIL/CIBP COA Review

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Nicole,  
 
For your records; The OCD is omitting the COAs for the below sundries and their corresponding action 
IDs requirements for Casing Inspection/Integrity Logs and Corrosion Resistant Cement. Please follow all 
other COAs as written.  
 
Best  
 
From: Nicole Lee <Nicole.Lee@mavresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:00 AM 
To: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Maverick Permian CIL/CIBP COA Review 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or 
opening attachments. 
Justin,  
 
Here you go! This was a little more time consuming We have only had a few. The ones in green were addressed for 
the NOI P&A list.  
 

API Number 
Action 
ID 

Filing COA's 

30-025-
20826 444512 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F),  

• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• A Casing Inspection Log is required to be su
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Submit Casing Inspection Log prior to subm

30-025-
42119 

440795 NOI - Temporary Abandonment (C-103I) 

• Must submit casing integrity log prior to sub
• Must submit development plan for well with
• Passing MIT test in accordance with 19.15.2
required at time of work. 
• Notify the OCD inspection supervisor via em
Temporarily Abandonment (TA) operations. 
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30-025-
20846 

446118 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 

• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• A Casing Inspection Log is required to be su
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Must use Corrosion Resistant CIBP and Cem

30-025-
20844 442841 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F 

• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Submit Casing Inspection Log prior to subm
• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Adhere to current Plug & Abandon (P&A) Co

30-025-
20786 

438165 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 

• Must run pipe inspection pipe evaluation log
permitting 
• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Adhere to current Plug & Abandon (P&A) Co

30-025-
20752 

438152 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 

• Must run pipe inspection pipe evaluation log
permitting 
• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Adhere to current Plug & Abandon (P&A) Co

30-025-
02849 438111 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 

• Must run pipe inspection pipe evaluation log
permitting 
• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Adhere to current Plug & Abandon (P&A) Co

30-025-
03045 

417024 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 

• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su
• Adhere to current Plug & Abandon (P&A) Co
TOLD WE NEED CORROSIVE RESISTANT CIBP

30-025-
20833 

405062 NOI - Plug & Abandon (C-103F) 
• A Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required to be s
• Submit Cement Bond Logs (CBL) prior to su

30-025-
32128 415089 NOI - Temporary Abandonment (C-103I) 

• Plug must be placed within 100ft of top of pe
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
Mobile: 281-740-9416 
nlee@dgoc.com 

Diversified Energy Company 
1000 Main Street, Suite 2900 
Houston, TX 77002 
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From: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:52 PM 
To: Nicole Lee <Nicole.Lee@mavresources.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cordero, 
Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEC/NMOCD Operations Touchbase Follow Up  
 
Nicole,  
 
Can you provide me with all the NOI’s that have the COAs to date and send in separate email? That way I 
can give you a clean communication for your records and attachment to subsequents.  For future NOIs 
we will forego adding these requirements in the short term. We are still looking at performing the logs 
after receiving Maverick’s recommendations for future wells.  
 



Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  479822

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Maverick Permian LLC
1000 Main Street, Suite 2900
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

331199
Action Number:

479822
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

gcordero Clean Location in accordance with 19.15.25.10 NMAC. 8/1/2025

gcordero Submit C­103Q within one year of plugging. 8/1/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

